
CAPI I \L CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 S H L I M A ~ @ & Z ~  WL&Y% 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: April 20,2004 

TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records and Hearing Services, Division of the Commission 
Clerk & Administrative Services 

Michael S. Haff, Engineer IV, Division of Economic Regulation &+P&$f if' FROM: i 
I RE: JEA's 2004 Ten-Year Site Plan 

JEA filed its 2004 Ten-Year Site Plan with the Commission staff on March 30, 2004. A 
copy of the document was forwarded to your office and assigned Document No. 04146-04. 
Subsequently, JEA sent me a copy of Schedule 1 of the document, which was missing from 
JEA's original filing. A copy of Schedule 1 is attached. 

Please place the attached document with JEA's Ten-Year Site Plan. If you have any 
questions, please feel free to call me at 413-6684. Thank you. 

MSH:kb 
Attachment 



t 
JEA , I  

t. Johns River Power Park 1,359,200 - 1,002 1.021 
501 510 1 12-301 ST BITPC RR 

2 12-301 ST BIT1PC RR 501 510 

2004 Ten Year Site Plan TYSP Schedules I 

Joint (a) 
Joint (a) 

EA System Total I 3,2571 3,4761 I 
OTE: 
I) Net capability reflects the JEA's 80% ownership of Power Park. Nameplate is original nameplate of the unit. 
I) Nameplate and net capability reflects the JEA's 23.64% ownership in Scherer 4. 
;) Numbers may not add due to rounding. 
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